
 

 

Lower Saucon Township 

Parks & Recreation Board 

Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                           November 7, 2016 

 

1. Meeting Called To Order – The meeting was called to order by Dave Spirk at 7:02 p.m. at Town Hall. 

 

2. Roll Call 

Present – Dave Spirk, Tom Butera, Gary Gorman, Frank Thompson, Atom Kallen; Ryan Smith, Jr. 

Council member, Leslie Huhn, Township Manager.  Absent – Katrina Schreefer and Niloofar Aflatooni.   

 

3. Approval of October 3, 2016 Minutes – Gary Gorman moved for approval of the October 3, 2016 

minutes, second by Frank Thompson.  All in favor. 

 

4. Citizen Non-Agenda Items – None 

 

5. Projects 

 Discussion with EAC member regarding open space referendum – Mr. Ted Beardsley member of 

the EAC was present.  He said he’s here to speak about the Dravecz property.  Mr. Spirk said they 

asked Chris Garges to mark the hiking trails, so they have seen them.  Mr. said Mrs. Dravecz 

husband passed away and she wants to sell the house.  There’s three different ways that can be 

accomplished and he wanted to know if there was any interest from the P&R board:  

o Mrs. Dravecz sells the entire parcel with the conservation easement 

o Mrs. Dravecz could subdivide another two-acre lot and build a smaller house for herself; or  

o She will subdivide two-acres for herself and sell the rest of the property. 

Mr. Spirk said we’ve had several meetings on the Dravecz property and they’d like to get better 

access and enough land for parking.  They can’t use the property as they can’t park.  This group 

would recommend if Mrs. Dravecz does sell it, get some acreage that we could do some parking and 

a more adequate roadway.  Mr. Horiszny said can we make playing fields?  Mr. Beardsley said we 

could subdivide it and let Mrs. Dravecz have her two acres to build her house and we get the rest of 

the land.  He will go and speak to Mrs. Dravecz and bring back some options.   

 Southeastern Park – No updates 

 Steel City Park – Mr. Spirk said Public Works is working diligently at this park. 

 Heller Homestead Park – No updates 

 Polk Valley Park – Mr. Spirk asked if anyone has talked to Judy about getting a sketch plan to show 

where a snack bar could go?  Mrs. Huhn said she doesn’t think so.  Mr. Spirk said he’s talked to all 

the sports groups and they are all for it.  They would all help to build it.  They just want to get an 

exact placement and the ability to go ahead and build it.  They would like to have electricity and 

water there, but they don’t necessarily need it to run a snack stand.  It’s a way these sports groups 

stay alive.   

 Easton Road Fields – Mr. Spirk said they requested the plans so they could see if they can add their 

opinions as to how it’s going to be built as the one field has very little use.  They’ve been parking in 

the grass for the last ten years, so their suggestion was we don’t necessarily need a parking lot, so 

they’d like a plan and give their opinions on how it can stay a little greener.  The parking area would 

have a ADA spot.   

 Saucon Rail Trail – Mr. Horiszny said the railroad signals were refurbished, put back up and they 

look great.  Mrs. Huhn said there are benches on the rail trail, and we’ve gotten a lot of interest from 

people who would like to have a bench on the trail, in Polk Valley Park, or Ella’s Garden.  The P&R 

Board was in favor of expanding the program for the memorial benches.  Mr. Gorman said he thinks 

that’s a great idea.  Mr. Spirk said we could put dozens at Polk Valley Park.   Mrs. Huhn said we 

have many parks that benches could go in.  Mr. Spirk moved that we ask Council to go forward with 

the bench program.  Second by Gary Gorman, all in favor. 

 Woodland Hills Preserve – Mr. Spirk said Boy Scout, Jonah Beers, is finishing his project of 

placing trail markets at the Woodland Hill Preserve.  He’s done a very nice job and we should make 

sure we show our appreciation.  When he’s done, they’d like to send him a formal thank you.   



Parks & Recreation Board Minutes 

November 7, 2016 
 

 2 

 Kingston Park – Ella’s Garden – Mr. Spirk said at our last meeting held at Kingston Park, we 

discussed some consideration of a new design for that garden.  The Township is having trouble 

maintaining it, so can we come up with something we can maintain easier.  Mrs. Huhn said it’s 

technically called a rain garden.  Mrs. Yerger explained the purpose of a rain garden and said they’d 

like to give more education so that it won’t ever look like a garden that’s mulched and has flowers.   

Mr. Horiszny said we need someone who wants to maintain it.  Mrs. Huhn said if you build a 

different garden, someone still has to pull the weeds.  Mr. Horiszny said this group should tell the 

Council how you feel and what should be done so something comes to fruition.  Mrs. Huhn said you 

should get the Historical Society involved.  There’s a lot of history behind this.  It’s worth 

discussing again.  Mrs. Huhn said she’ll go back to B&J and discuss it with them.  She will come 

back to the next meeting with some history of the garden.  Mr. Spirk said all they are suggesting is 

something should be done as what’s there is not serving it’s original purpose.  Mr. Gorman said we 

could do something else and put in two benches in memory of Ella.   

 Little Free Libraries – Mr. Spirk asked how Council felt about having the Little Free Libraries.  

Mrs. Huhn said she did not hear any feedback, but thinks it’s a great idea.  She can take it to 

Council.  Mr. Spirk said we have to figure out what it’s going to look like in basic form.  Mr. Kallen 

brought along some pictures of different libraries.  He spoke about different options for the free 

libraries.  Mr. Gorman said he saw one of these on Quarter Mile Road, and it looked like metal, was 

5’ high and had books in it.  Mr. Kallen said there are four in Bethlehem and one at Water Street 

Park.   Mrs. Huhn said this could be a great Boy Scout project.  Mr. Spirk said Mr. Butera would be 

able to build one of these.  He said let’s decide on a structure and a design and bring it back to the 

December meeting.  We could build one at Polk Valley Park, and then have a fun contest like what 

you think would look good and what park it would it look good in.  Mr. Kallen said you have an 

initial group of books, someone comes along and you take a book, and you leave a book.  The 

general idea is people will restock it themselves.  Mr. Spirk said they thought the adopt-a-park and 

the free libraries would all go together.  Mrs. Huhn asked what if someone puts in an inappropriate 

book.  Mr. Kallen said we have to adopt a pretty flexible attitude in terms of philosophy and the 

book is not promoting any violence or hatred.  We’ll need some rules and guidelines. 

 Adopt-a-Park – Mr. Spirk asked if this was ever brought to Council?  Mrs. Huhn said it was an idea 

Jack had.  Mr. Spirk said they liked the idea and thought each one of them would be in charge of a 

park.  This is done in other municipalities.  We would like to see this moving forward.  Mrs. Huhn 

said she will run it past Council.   

 Park & Recreation Survey – Mrs. Huhn said we only received 61 survey responses so far.   

 

6. Old Business – None 

 

7. New Business - None 

 

8. Adjournment – Motion to adjourn by Mr. Gorman; second by Tom Butera at 8:25 p.m.  

 

9. Next Meeting – Monday, December 5, 2016, 7:00 p.m. at Town Hall  


